



To:
All members of the
Environment and Sustainability
Committee

Please reply to:
Contact: Chris Curtis
Service: Committee Services
Direct line: 01784 446240
E-mail: c.curtis@spelthorne.gov.uk
Date: 5 November 2021

Supplementary Agenda

Environment and Sustainability Committee - Tuesday, 9 November 2021

Dear Councillor

I enclose the following item for the Environment and Sustainability Committee meeting to be held on Tuesday, 9 November 2021:

13. Urgent business

To consider any business deemed as urgent by the Chair.

Petition - "Prevent tower-block developments in the Staines Conservation Area or overlooking the riverfront, and spread the planning housing growth target more evenly across the borough."

The chair has agreed to this item being added to the agenda in accordance with Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972 for the following reasons:

"The Local Plan Task Group and the Staines Development Task Group are currently assessing issues which are linked to the subject of the petition and therefore waiting until January will prevent this being considered appropriately."

The item, which was omitted from the main agenda, was referred from Council on 14 October 2021, under the following resolution:

Resolved that the petition be referred to the Environment and Sustainability Committee for further consideration.

Spelthorne Borough Council, Council Offices, Knowle Green

Staines-upon-Thames TW18 1XB

www.spelthorne.gov.uk customer.services@spelthorne.gov.uk telephone 01784 451499

Yours sincerely

Chris Curtis
Corporate Governance

To the members of the Environment and Sustainability Committee

Councillors:

I.J. Beardsmore (Chairman)	M. Gibson	J. McIlroy
O. Rybinski (Vice-Chairman)	K.M. Grant	S.C. Mooney
J.T.F. Doran	N. Islam	R.J. Noble
T. Fidler	T. Lagden	J.R. Sexton
N.J. Gething	V.J. Leighton	V. Siva

Substitute Members: Councillors: S.M. Doran, R.D. Dunn, H. Harvey, R.A. Smith-Ainsley, B.B. Spoor and J. Vinson